
SPORTS AUTHORITY OF INDIA 

RFP FOR REPUBLIC DAY 2022 TABLEAU 
Date: 03.12.2021 

CLARIFICATIONS FOR PRE-BID QUERIES 
S No Agency Query Clarification 

M/s We request you for a design brief with | Please refer to clause 3.12 

of RFP. 
Please refer to clause 3.12 
of RFP. Except a) India 
@75 freedom struggle, 
all 

Incredible some reference documents 
Designs Further the MOD invitation to you 

requires you to submit under a particular 

category, as they have mentioned 
following 4 categories. Please advise 
which category are you submitting under 
as that will goverm the design brief 

a) 
b) 
c) 
d) 

categories are 

applicable.

India@75 - freedom struggle 

Ideas@75s 
Achievements @ 75 

Actions@75 
Resolve @ 75 e) 

On the 26th November 2020, a design has |Please refer clause l of 

already been submitted to the MOD from page 3, Sports Authority of 

ministry of youth affairs and sports so |India (SAI), desires to 

please clarify if you are going separately, as select an agency 
the theme submitted there is same too 

for a 

Tableau in Republic Day 
Parade, 2022 representing

SAI Ministry of Youth 

|Affairs& Sports (MYAS). 
the agency 

onboarded, the agency will 
further 

Once is 

take over 

creative 
the 

works and 

production of the tableau. 
If the theme and design 
submitted by SAI/MYAS 

are considered in the initial 
meetings of the screening
committee of the MOD. 

The tender needs to be submitted on | Please refer to point (n) of 

eprocure, which is a very open system and sub-clause 6.1 from the 
RFP. No change in RFP. bidders can see each others designs. Thus 

we request you to take design submissions 
online individually and for the rest of 

papers like profile etc, that can be 
submitted over procure. This is a general
norm now with many tenders involving

proprietary design submissions
EMD amount is not mentioned in the RFP 2 Moving Please refer to clause 4.1 

Pixels Pvt of RFP Bid 

Security/Earnest Money 
Deposit (EMD) has been 

replaced 

Ltd 

with Bid 



Securing Declaration as 

per Ministry of Finance 

Departmcnt of 
Expenditurc O.M. dated 

12th November 2020. 
Please refer to point b) of 
sub-clause (vii) of clause 

2 on page 4 of RFP 

Please refer to clause 4 of 
bidders 

Is there relaxation of norms for MSME? 

If we have MSME Certificate are we still1 
required to Submit the EMD ? RFP. All are 

required to upload along 
with the technical bid, a 
duly signed and sealed 
copy of Bid Securing 
declaration as per 
Annexure XI 
Please refer to clause 6.1 Annexure VIll does we need to fill it and 

submission? of 

Bank 
RFP. Performance submit 

Performance Bank Guarantee is generally 
filled after receiving work order 

with tender 
Guarantee is 

required to be submitted 

by successful bidder after 

award of work. 
Online Tender Submission date is 14.12.2021 at 11:00 AM 

6.12.2021 or 14.12.2021 
Solvency The amount of solvency 

shall be equal to or more 

han 1Cr. 
In the name of 

What is the amount of 

Certificate? 

On whose name the solvency certificate, 
tender acceptance letter and PBG should be SECRETARY (SAD. 

made? KHELO INDIA" 

All other clauses shall remain unaltered. 

Vishnu Sudhakaran 

DD (Fit India) 
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